
 

 407 W. Arch Ave. Searcy, AR 72143 

 
 
Kristen Graham 
Compliance Analyst 
Enforcement Branch 
Office of Water Quality 
Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality 
Arkansas Energy & Environment  
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317 
 
 
Re: SSES Results & Milestone Schedule 
 

March 13, 2024 

Kristen, 

Landmark Engineers proposed and completed a Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES) for the City of 
Melbourne in the summer of 2023. The drawings summarizing the survey as prepared by Landmark 
Engineers are attached for reference. The City of Melbourne plans to perform the identified collection 
system repairs with in-house staff beginning in the summer of 2024. Please see the proposed milestone 
schedule below: 

Activity Completion Date 
Replace Clean-Out Caps December 31, 2024 

Point Repairs December 31, 2024 
MH Grade Adjustments December 31, 2024 

 

This Milestone Schedule for the SSES work is submitted in response to the requirements of the City of 
Melbourne CAO LIS # 22-038-001. The WWTP rehabilitation activities related to the CAO were scheduled 
in a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) submitted by SALT, on 12/15/23. The City is currently seeking 
funding for the WWTP Improvements through USDA RD. Please let me know if you have any questions 
or comments regarding the proposed schedule. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E., BCEE, PSAP 
 kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com 
 cell: 501-766-9832 

 
  
 

 






















